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November 22nd. 1954

Mr. Maurice W. Nittler,
Box 94
Geneva, Nebraska.

Dear Mr. Nittler:
Thank you for your reception report.

C.K.F.H., is a 250 Watt Station, having
a directional array of 32° west of north with top loading.

The transmitter is located on Centre
Island, due south of Toronto proper, giving us an ideal
location for covering the city.

The information contained in your
report was 106% correct and this letter is to verify the
reception of C.K.F.H. by Mr. Maurice W. Nittler,

GAW/BT. G.A. Wilson,
Chief Engineer,
CKFH.
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